

19 November 2021

Scott Smith  
Hunter & Western Region NSW  
Manager

REMONDIS Australia Pty Ltd  
34 Waterloo Ave Thornton  
NSW 2322  
[scott.smith@remondis.com.au](mailto:scott.smith@remondis.com.au)  
remondis.com

**SSD-10447 Tomago Resource Recovery Facility, Condition A25**

REMONDIS' Development Consent (SSD-10447) Condition A25 requires the following:

*A25. Before the construction of any utility works associated with the development, the Applicant must obtain relevant approvals from service providers.*

**21D School Dr Tomago**

REMONDIS will only use existing utilities that are already connected to the existing facility located on 21D School Dr with no changes to those utilities proposed in this development. Retail electricity and Hunter Water accounts are already setup.

**21F School Dr Tomago**

There is no requirement for connection of any utilities on this site as it will be used for parking.

As a result, there will be no construction of any utility works associated with this development.

I trust this clarification meets the requirements of this condition.

Yours faithfully

**REMONDIS Australia Pty Ltd**



**Scott Smith**

Hunter & Western Region NSW Manager